



## Textbook & Instructional Materials Committee Meeting

Notes, April 1, 2021

(3:00 PM – 4:30PM, Zoom)

x	<i>Kristina Allende</i>	x	<i>Allie Frickert</i>		<i>Tony Rivas</i>
x	<i>Ellen Caldwell</i>	x	<i>Jenny Leung</i>	x	<i>Romelia Salinas</i>
x	<i>Monika Chavez</i>	x	<i>Enid (rep for Suzanne Luetjen)</i>		<i>Andi Sims</i>
	<i>Farheen Dustagheer</i>	x	<i>Julie Marquez</i>	x	<i>Gabi Quiroz</i>

Item	Leader	Action Needed (discussion, decision, etc.)
Review minutes	af	Minutes are approved
Report from SPEAC	mc	No meeting Monday, will report out next time.
Continue review of timeline for Goals	af	Waiting to hear from Brigitte for website. Goals were reviewed and revised.
Revision of adoption roadmap	rs	Textbook adoption roadmap revision and alignment. Roadmap needs to be converted to Word and shared (Jenny will share).